PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 10:09 AM

To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Draft Victoria ESP RAls for Section 2.3.1

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 8:39 AM

To: Eudy, Michael

Subject: RE: Draft Victoria ESP RAIs for Section 2.3.1

Mike — | did not know this one was coming. We will get back to you.

Thanks.
Dave Distel

From: Eudy, Michael [mailto:Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 5:48 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource; Quinlan, Kevin; Hatchett, Gregory
Subject: Draft Victoria ESP RAIs for Section 2.3.1
Importance: High

David,

Please find attached a draft RAIl related to the NRC staff’s review of the VCS ESP application section 2.3.1 Please review
and let me know if you need a clarification call with our staff within 5 business days. Thanks.

Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/LB3

301-415-3104
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,
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printout. Thank You' sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sie sk she sk sk sk s ske sk sk sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk st sie sk sk sk sk steosieoskeoske sk skeoskeoskeske sk skoskok



Hearing ldentifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 560

Mail Envelope Properties (9E28710E0B702149AEC663972863644094D8BDAA4C)

Subject: FW: Draft Victoria ESP RAls for Section 2.3.1
Sent Date: 2/9/2012 10:09:12 AM

Received Date: 2/9/2012 10:09:13 AM

From: Eudy, Michael

Created By: Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1783 2/9/2012 10:09:13 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



